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136/389/R.

28th February, 1923,

Dear Sir:e

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your letter of
the 3lst ultimo, regarding expenses for fire on Toquanna
Reserve Mo, 4 of the Slimmmon Indiens, ond in reply I beg to
say that the timber was cut from this reserve under & permit
iesued by Mr, Bury, the Department's Timber OLupervisor, #n
Septeubor, 1920, rilowing Willie Bob to out the timber for
gale to Messrs. Peors & Anderson, or in other words Peers &
Anderson's plant wne to be used. You will find on your file
all information in connection with thise It will alse chow
that Mesers. Plummer & Company took over Peere & Andeyson's
intereste, The Iolmer Owen Logg Compeny are not Inown
in oconnection with this operation but the chencee ere that
they were outtiag for Ilummer & Co., $0 whom they mast leok
for payment of the acoount,

You chonld inform the Company that the Department

ie in no way responsible and they must look to the people
who gave them authority %o do sny logging operetions,

-

Wn gincerely,

WED/W,

WeEeDitchburne
Ohief Inspector of Indian Azencies.
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